

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT EASTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

FELONY

INDICTMENT FOR THEFT OF MAIL MATTER 2000 250

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

CRIMINAL NO.

SECT.L MAG.1 **SECTION:**

KELAN PERRY GENNINGS ERIC LAWRENCE WILLIAMS

v.

VIOLATIONS: 18 U.S.C. § 1708

18 U.S.C. § 1704

18 U.S.C. § 2

The Grand Jury charges that:

COUNT 1 (Theft or Receipt of Stolen Mail Matter)

On or about November 15, 2022, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, the defendants, KELAN PERRY GENNINGS and ERIC LAWRENCE WILLIAMS, did steal and take from and out of an authorized depository for mail matter and post office letter box located at the Covington, LA 70433, U.S. Mail matter, in violation Covington Post Office, of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1708 and 2.

	usp
Process_	
X Dktd	
CtRmDep	
Doc.No.	

COUNT 2 (Unlawful Possession of Postal Key)

On or about November 15, 2022, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, the defendant, **KELAN PERRY GENNINGS**, did knowingly and unlawfully possess a key adopted by the Postal Service with the intent to unlawfully and improperly use the same on an unauthorized receptacle for the deposit of mail matter, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1704.

NOTICE OF FORFEITURE

- 1. The allegations of Counts 1 and 2 of this Indictment are incorporated by reference as though set forth fully herein for the purpose of alleging forfeiture to the United States.
- 2. As a result of the offense alleged in Count 1, the defendants, **KELAN PERRY GENNINGS** and **ERIC LAWRENCE WILLIAMS**, shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 981(a)(1)(C), and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c), any property real or personal which constitutes or is derived from proceeds traceable to said offense.
- 3. If any of the above-described property, as a result of any act or omission of the defendant:
 - a. cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;
 - b. has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third person;
 - c. has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the Court;
 - d. has been substantially diminished in value; or
 - e. has been commingled with other property which cannot be subdivided without difficulty;

the United States shall seek a money judgment and, pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 853(p), forfeiture of any other property of the defendant up to the value of said property.



DUANE A. EVANS

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

SPIRO LATSIS

La. Bar Roll No. 24517

Assistan United States Attorney

New Orleans, Louisiana December 8, 2022